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Mr.. David W. Beehler 
Robins, Kaplan, Miller & Ciresi 
2800 LaSalle Plaza 
800 LaSalle Avenue 
Minneapolis, MN 55402-201 5 

Re: Union Oil Company of California 
FTC Docket No. 9305 
Your File No. 028012-0008 

Dear Mr. Beehler: 

Staff of the Air Resources Board (ARB) identified yesterday two additional diskettes at 
our offices that are covered by your subpoena in the above proceeding. I enclose 
photocopies of the labels on the two diskettes. One diskette is labeled: 

Unocal Corp 7-25-91 
P J Jessup (714) 577 2536 
FTP Emissions data (ASCII) 
for 10 cars / SwRl 
fuel properties in a 
SAS data set 

The other diskette is labeled: 

1st QUARTER, 1991 UNOCAL DATA 
VOLUNTARY GASOLINE PROPERTIES 

LAR PREM.WK1 
LAR REG.WK1 
SFR REG.WK1 
SFR PREM.WK1 

REPORTING PROGRAM 

I enclose a copy we have made today of the first diskette listed above. It contains all 
14 files that are on the original diskette, although we have not been able to open two of 
those files. I am unable at this time to provide you with a copy of the files on the second 
listed diskette because we are unable to open the diskette at all. You of course may 
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make arrangements to inspect the second diskette and make additional efforts to open 
it. Since they were only identified yesterday, no copies of the diskettes have previously 
been provided to your firm. 

It appears to ARB staff that the diskette we were able to copy, and a copy of which is 
enclosed, is the original diskette containing the data base referred to in Dennis Lamb’s 
August 27, 1991 letter attached to Exhibit A of the subpoena. It is therefore covered by 
specification 4. The other diskette is covered by specification 5. ARB staff was not 
aware that these diskettes were at our offices before yesterday. The enclosures being 
provided to you are also being provided to FTC counsel. 

Sincerely, 

OFFICE OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

W. Thomas Jennids 3 
Senior Staff Counsel 

Enclosures 

cc: Matt Goldman, Dep. Attorney General 
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